
1 
 

Approved 09/07/16 

                                     REGULAR MEETING OF CASCO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

July 6, 2016, 7 PM – 9 PM 

 

 

Members Present:  Chairman Daniel Fleming, David Campbell, Dian Liepe, Lewis Adamson, Greg Knisley, 

Paul Macyauski and Judy Graff 

Absent: None 

Staff Present:  Al Ellingsen, Zoning Administrator and Building Inspector, and Janet Chambers, Recording 

Secretary 

Also Present: 7 interested citizens 

1.  Call to order and review of agenda:  The meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM.   

 

2. Constitutional “Moment”:  Chairman Fleming’s Constitutional Moment was contrasting 

between the freedoms of the early years of our township and the gradual decreasing of those 

freedoms in the years since zonin09/07/16g. 

 

Campbell objected to the use of these documents to promote Flemings personal position.  

Chairman Fleming said he would take Campbell’s opinion into consideration.    

 

3. Public comment:  None 

 

4. Approval of minutes of 5/4/16 Regular Meeting:   A motion by Knisley, supported by Macyauski 

to approve minutes of 5/4/26 Regular Meeting.  All in favor.  Minutes approved as printed. 

 

5. Approval of minutes of 6/8/16 Special Meeting:  A motion was made by Graff, supported by 

Campbell to approve the minutes of 6/8/16 Special meeting.  All in favor.  Minutes approved as 

printed. 

 

6. Report from Township Board of Representative Judy Graff:  Graff gave a report on the June 20, 

2016 Casco Township Board meeting including comments on rentals, approval of a 3% Cost of 

Living increase for non-elected employees.  The new budget was approved.  A bid was accepted 

for additional parking spaces at the Casco Preserve.  Stairs have been repaired at the Preserve.  

Casco joining the Water & Sewer Authority should be addressed in August.     

 

7. Report from ZBA representative Paul Macyauski: nothing to report 

 

8. Report from Water/Sewer representative Lou Adamson:  Projected hookups for the fiscal year 

have been met.  Casco is currently meeting the financial obligation and will not need to borrow 

additional money for this year. 

 

9. Old Business – Report from Al Ellingsen regarding restaurants in the ag district: 

Mr. Peter Kline, Seedling Farms, 6717 111th Avenue, Casco Township has asked the Planning 

Commission and the Board what the feasibility of amending the Zoning Ordinance to allow 



2 
 

restaurants in the Agricultural Zone.  Mr. Kline’s attorney was again unable to attend the 

Planning Commission meeting.  Chairman Fleming asked Ellingsen to let Mr. Kline know the next 

Planning Commission meeting is September 7, 2016. 

 

Ellingsen provided commissioners with a letter (attachment #2), dated July 1, 2016, including a 

list of questions to consider when making a decision on allowed uses in the Ag district. 

 

Ellingsen went through Master Plan to be sure there was not incompatibility for a restaurant in 

Ag.  He came to the conclusion that it could be allowable if this is what the Planning Commission 

decides, but be very careful about allowing it.   

 

Ellingsen also said he gets inquiries about venues for parties.  Presently there are no allowance 

for that except for wineries or the golf course.  Banquet halls would require a sprinkler system if 

they have over 100 people.  Sprinkler systems mean good water supply.  Kline says he has the 

facilities and the health department has approved it.   

 

Ellingsen provided Commissioners with a letter regarding short-term rentals (attachment #3).  

Currently there are 125 listing for short-term rentals in Casco.  Graff said the Board will be 

having a meeting July 20 to get comments from the public on short-term rentals.     

 

Graff asked Ellingsen if in other townships he often gets requests for people wanting restaurants 

in the AG district.  Ellingsen said this is the first.  Graff questioned whether Ag Zoning should be 

changed if this is the only request because in the past Casco has wanted to preserve the Ag 

district.  Chairman Fleming said the Planning Commission is not going to save Ag.  Ag is a 

commercial venture started so people could make a living on the land.  Businesses have come 

and gone. He feels it is not up to the Planning Commission to decide what is going to be 

profitable.  He feels a restaurant is not going to mess up grain bins and tractors.  

 

Ellingsen said some townships have tiered Ag areas where, on the outskirts, there are farm 

markets, restaurants and resorts. PUD’s are not allowed in Ag zones. 

 

10. New Business:  None 

 

11. Public Comment:  Nancy Judd, 7263 Michigan Dr, questioned the cost of water & sewer being so 

high.  She stated that it cost $20,000 to hookup and $102 a month when she is not there.  

Adamson explained the projected growth was not a realistic number.  New homes are what is 

needed.  Judd said she would rather pay the high bills than increase number of houses. 

 

Kathy Watt asked about building height restrictions in Miami Park some of buildings structures 

are too high 35’ from average grade. Ellingsen said they are conforming.   

 

Vicki Slocome said it is not only the height of the buildings, but the distance from the lake cliff.  

She asked about a home in her neighborhood that has no basement, no sumps, green slime in 

ditches.  Ellingsen said the home is conforming.  If there is a problem with the ditches, she 



3 
 

should contact the Road Commission.  It was also suggested that she could contact Tom Jessup, 

County Commissioner.   

 

Watt asked what the Planning Commission is thinking about rentals.  Graff said the Casco 

Township Board will be having a public meeting on July 20th at 7:00 PM to discuss short term 

rentals and get public input.  

 

12.  Closing Comments and adjournment.  A motion to adjourn by Campbell, supported by Graff.  

All in favor.  Meeting adjourned at 8:20 PM. 

 

 

 

 

Next Planning Commission meeting will be September 7, 2016 

 

Minutes prepared by Janet Chambers, Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment #1:  Constitutional Moment 



4 
 

Attachment #2:  Letter from Alfred Ellingsen, dated July 1, 2016, Re: Restaurant in Ag District 

Attachment #3:  Letter from Alfred Ellingsen, dated June 17, 2016, Re: Short-term Rentals 

 
 

 



5 
 

 

 

 
  



6 
 

 

 



7 
 

 

 



8 
 

 

 


